

Name: Andrzej Tukiendorf (<u>andrzej.tukiendorf@uni.opole.pl</u>, <u>andrzej.tukiendorf@gmail.com</u>; +48 601 409079)

Born: 1968

### Education:

1991 – M.Sc. in Chemistry 1996 – Ph.D. in Ecology 2005 – Professorial Degree in Medical Statistics 2017 – Full Professor in Medical Sciences

# **Employment:**

1989 – 2000: University of Opole, Opole, Poland (Technician/Assistant/Assistant Professor) 2000 – 2011: Opole University of Technology, Opole, Poland (Assistant Professor/Associate Professor)

2007 – 2010: Cardiff Research Consortium, Cardiff, Wales, United Kingdom (part-time Medical Statistician)

2011 – 2018: Institute of Oncology, Gliwice, Poland (Head of Department of Epidemiology and Silesia Cancer Registry, Associate Professor/Full Professor)

2018 – 2022: Wrocław Medical University, Wrocław, Poland (Full Professor)

2022 – pending: University of Opole, Opole, Poland (Full Professor)

# Attended courses:

1999 – Disease Mapping and Risk Assessment for Public Health, University of Aberdeen, Scotland, UK

2004 – Bayesian Approaches to Evaluation of Health-Care Interventions, Biostatistics Unit, Medical Research Council, Cambridge, England, UK

2011 – Department of Human Oncology, School of Medicine, University of Wisconsin, Madison, Wisconsin, USA

2013 – Advanced Epidemiological Methods, Stellenbosh University, Stellenbosch, South Africa

2016 – Bayesian and Penalised Regression Methods for Epidemiological Analysis, University of Auckland, Auckland, New Zealand

2018 – Prospective Urban Rural Epidemiology (PURE) Training workshop, Population Health Research Institute, Hamilton, Ontario, Canada

### Invited conference presentations:

2005 – Magnesium in Biochemical Processes & Medicine, Gordon Research Conferences,
Ventura, California, USA
2006 – 11th International Magnesium Symposium, Japanese Society for Magnesium
Research, Osaka, Japan
2007 – International Conference on Rare Diseases and Orphan Drugs, European Commission,
Brussels, Belgium
2010 – Stroke Workshop, Agency for Science, Technology and Research, Singapore
2015 – Annual World Cancer Congress, Busan, South Korea

### Personal statement:

For over 25 years, I have been involved in a variety of ecological, environmental, epidemiological, medical and clinical analyses studies following demonstrated statistical, biostatistical and geostatistical works and developed methodology. My scientific accomplishments in these areas are verified by numerous collaborations with various specialists, medical doctors and research centers. I was fortunate to meet outstanding persons on my professional path and also had the opportunity to gather extremely valuable experience and knowledge when meeting the world's leading biostatisticians and epidemiologists. Using my current professional competencies and potential, I am eager to develop further my research interests in environmental, epidemiological and medical areas. Welcome all who want to discover and explore new scientific horizons.

Primary Appointment: Medical Statistics, Biostatistics, Evidence-Based Medicine Secondary Appointment: Ecology

### **Publications:**

I am the author and co-author of approximately 150 papers with the total IF  $\approx$  150. ORCID: 0000-0001-5278-989X